



James Probeck FSRT,

OCT, HCI-C

Senior Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (815) 739-2925

Email: james.probeck@youngonline.com

Locations
Chicago, IL

Biography

Mr. Probeck is a professional reconstruction consultant who has evaluated, negotiated, and assisted in settlements of over 800 insurance property claims throughout the Midwest & Southern Regions of the United States. Mr. Probeck has extensive experience in property damage restoration projects, including Commercial, Industrial, single-family homes, multi-family complexes, restaurants, and churches. Before his tenure as a reconstruction estimator within the restoration industry, Mr. Probeck worked as a carpenter, foreman, and superintendent in the private construction sector. Mr. Probeck is involved in property damage assessments, the generation of accurate reconstruction scopes, scope evaluation, project management, and onsite project monitoring. He has extensive involvement in numerous major loss assignments throughout the United States and has consulted on sizeable complex insurance losses, including Industrial, commercial, and residential properties.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - Fire & Smoke Restoration Technician
- OCT | IICRC - Odor Control Technician
- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- HCI-R | HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Commercial | Tornado | \$20M
- Industrial | Explosion | \$10M
- Multi-Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Commercial | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | J.S. Held
- 2019 - 2019 | Project Director | American Technologies Inc.
- 2010 - 2019 | Restoration Specialist / Estimator | Perfection Property Restoration